

Chryston Community Council

Minutes of meeting held 27th March 2023
At Chryston Parish Church

Attending – Brian Elder (Chair), Tommy Echlin, Brian Rice, Stuart Dallas, Norma Corrigan, Collin Little, Danielle Harris, Alex Taylor

Guests – Clare Williams,

Apologies – Roy Boyd

Chair Remarks – The taxi company in Chryston has changed. BE will check details and implications.

Action (BE)

Minutes of previous meeting. Minutes were delivered by CL verbally. Proposed by SD and seconded by AT.

Business Arising

SD - Older vehicles at Cumbernauld Road/Knowe Road have been removed. SD and Volunteers have carried out litter picking in the area. More cars have been notified (stickered) for removal. A new fence has been erected close to the new Kitchens and bathrooms business that has opened.

CW – It is worth copying ward 6 councillors for Mollinsburn. BE to progress.

Secretary Report - No Secretary in attendance. CL (Vice Chair) offered to take the minutes.

Reports.

Planning

BE – No new applications of consequence to report

Environmental

SD – funding of £700 received for planters and hanging baskets. Existing ones have been cleaned and painted. Benches in the park have been removed. SD to contact Peter McNally regarding this. SD will also check the condition of the bench around the tree at Cumbernauld Road.

Action (SD)

Community Police Report

BR provided a verbal summary of the report provided by Police Scotland.

Ongoing Action (BR)

Northern Corridor Area Partnership – No Report

Roads and Lighting

BE – Road lane lining requires to be reinstated following road works. SD has initiated contact but received no response and will continue pursue.

Action (SD)

CW – has received communications regarding speeding vehicles with NLC confirming that they are not looking to introduce traffic calming measures.

Finance

BE – A verbal report was provided earlier by RB. CL – Can we have clarity on the Microsoft costs and what they are for? NLC grant for the 22/23 period has not been received and RB is investigating.

Beacon

SD – Following a story in The Beacon, a new volunteer has come forward and will assist with various activities including litter picking.

AOCB

Road Race. The question was raised about whether the UCI cycling Championships will feature a Road Race and whether this will pass through the village.

Gala Day is June 17th. Thought to be given regarding CCC presence and role.

Action (ALL)

Closing Remarks.

The chair thanked all for their input and was thanked by all.

Meeting was closed.

Next meeting is on 24th April 2023 at The Hub Café, Chryston Parish Church.